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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME Ô ' FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPLICANT LNTtMtj^dd^y CWxi?^^^ '^ 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 

PILE # f p ^ ^ 

COMMERCIAÎ t $150.00 ^ LJJUU> 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE . . . . . . 

* * * * 
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PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE 
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AGE Mp'r'fl^ 
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2ND PRELIM. 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 23-1-52 

In the Matter of the Application of 

ANGELINA PERROTT, _ DECISION RENDERING 
AN INTERPRETATION 

#94-50;. -•:i..: r '-'^ . v; 

• — — _ X..... 

WHEREAS, ANGELINA PERROTT, 77 Leroy Place, Newburgh, New 
York 12550, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for an interpretation of Section 48-33A, 48-24B(l)(b) for 
a non-conforming use (funeral home) discontinued for two (2) 
years, located at 239 Quassaick Avenue in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 27th day of 
February, 1995, before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town 
Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, applicant appeared by Joseph Imbasciani, Esq.; and 

WHEREAS, there was one spectator who spoke in favor of the 
application; and 

WHEREAS, there was no opposition to the application before 
the Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that: 

(a) The instant parcel is located in a residential zone 
but was used as a funeral home which is a use not allowed in that 
zone and a use which has never been allowed in that zone. 

(b) The use of this parcel as a funeral home 
pre-existed the Zoning Local Law and the building inspector has 
classified it as a pre-existing, non-conforming use which the 
building inspector believes may have been discontinued. 

(c) The use made was by a corporation authorized under 
the laws of the State of New York to conduct funerals. It 
appears that this corporation is in good standing and is still 
authorized by the State of New York to conduct funerals. 

(d) The building inspector claims that the use of this 
property as a funeral home may have been discontinued for more 
than two (2) years and that, therefore,, its status as a 
pre-existing, non-conforming use was lost under the Town Code. 

(e) The owner of the premises has maintained it for use 
as a funeral home and has continuously provided insurance. 



insuring its use as a funeral home. 

(fj r The premises remain fully equipped to function as a 
funeral home throughout^the period in question. 

.„ -„:v,Û  (g)J. Phone service was maintained to the premisefs 
throughout\jthe period in question. 

i-î  (ji) . The premises was offered throughout the period to 
the publico as a funeral home. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter: 

1. The use of the premises as a funeral home predated 
zoning.and is, therefore, a pre-existing^ non-conforming use. 

2. Section 48-24B(l)(b) of the New Windsor Town Code 
specifies that a pre-existing, non-conforming use may not be 
re-established if it has been discontinued for two (2) years and 
that intent to resume a non-conforming use shall not confer upon 
the owner the right to resume that use. The question before the 
Board is, did the applicant, in fact, discontinue the use while 
showing an intent to resume the use at some future date or was 
the use not, in fact, continuous throughout the period. 

3. It is the conclusion of the Board that the applicant did 
not discontinue the use of this property as a funeral home and, 
therefore, it has retained its status as a pre-existing, 
non-conforming use. 

4. That the applicant maintained insurance and phone, paid 
taxes and kept in it the equipment and fixtures necessary for the 
conduct of funerals may be interpreted as either evidence of 
intent to resume its use as a funeral home or as evidence of 
never having discontinued that use. What makes the difference is 
that the applicant continued throughout the period in question to 
offer funeral services to the public. The fact that the 
applicant did not hold a funeral there during that period of.time 
may be evidence of unsatisfactory business practice of some sort 
but that is not under the jurisdiction of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. If the applicant tried to get some funeral business, 
that is enough to continue its use even if such trying was 
unsuccessful. 

5. The interpretation as requested by the applicant should 
be granted and the building inspector is directed to treat the 
property as having status as a pre-existing, non-conforming use. 

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning 
Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of 
this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
applicant. 

Dated: April 10, 1995. 

(ZBA DISK#13-092794.wei) 
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COUNTY OF ORANGE 
JOSEPH G. RAMPE 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 

124 MAfN STREET 
GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924-2124 

TEL: (914) 294-5151, EXT.1770 FAX: (914) 294-3546 

PETER GARRISON, COMMISSIONER 

ORaNGE CCXafTY DEPAlOMEair OF PUVNMmS 
239 L. M OR N REPORT 

i M s proposed action i s being reviewed as an aid i n coordinating such act ion 
between and among governmental agencies by bringiiig pertinent inter-ccmmmitY and 
countjfuide considerations t o the attention of the municipal agency having 
jurisdiction. 

Referred by; 

Town of New Windsor 

OCDP Reference Mb.; 
County I.D. Mb.; 

NWT-1-95-M 
23-1-52 

Applicant; 
Angelina Perrott 
Proposed Ac±ion; \Jse VarLanoe - RnemL Parlor CcntLnjeanDe 
S t a t e , County, Inbear-Manicipal Basis for Review; 
Within 500' of Cty. Road #1. 

Cfimients; 
Inhere are no significant inter-cannunity or countywide considerations to bring to 
your attention. 

Related Reviews and Permits; 

County Action: Local Determination X Disapproved Approved 

Approved subject to the following modifications and/or conditions; 

Date; 
3/16/95 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

1763 

February 3, 1995 

Mrs. Angelina Perrott 
77 LeRoy Place 
Newburgh, NY 12553 

Re: Tax Map Parcel #23-1-52 
owners: David J. & Angelina I. Perrott 
Location: Int. Quassaick Ave. & Cedar Ave. 

Dear Mr. Perrott: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's office. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

LC/po 
Attachments 
cc: Pat Barnhart 



Comandi, James & JosephinW 
243 Quassaick Ave ^^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Martin, John B. & Gloria 
6 Cedar Lane ^x 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Franklin Associates \. 
c/o Offices of the Undersigned \ 
One Garret Mountain Plaza, Eighth' Floor 
West Paterson, NJ 07424-3327 

Canzone, Salvatore F. \ 
PO Box 4759 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Napoli, Michael R. & Pam 
49 Cross St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Napoli, Karen J 
47 Cross St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

) ^ 

Rosenblum, Robert J. & Kim M. 
43 Cross St. "X,̂  
New Windsor, NY 12553 I 

Hanna, Constance L. 
5 Jay St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Couturier, Ann M. 
251 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 1255 

Walker, James A. & Brenda R. 
249 Quassaick Ave. ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 / 

McKearnin, Pamela A. ^ 
N/K/A Pamela A. Hunter /\ 
247 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Williams, Innis Jr. & Marie Louise 
245 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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Nunnally, William J. & Vicki 
56 Cross St. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 v/ 

Russe, Anthony & Vera 
14 Cedar Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 î  
Peluso, Peter A. & Mary J^ 
16 Cedar Lane ĵ ^ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ' 

Scott, William & Dorothy 
8 Cedar Lane / 
New Windsor, NY 12553 7-

Scott, Gordon & Muriel 
15 Jay St. ^ f 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ŷ -

Hoyer, William E. Jr. & Linda R. 
115 Erie Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 ~f 
Menkens, Lawrence E. fit Deborah A. 
Ill Erie Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Masterson, John P. \ 
109 Erie Ave. yj 
New Windsor, NY 125^3" 

Gustafson, Kenneth L. & Helen Sue 
101 Erie Ave. %[ 
New Windsor, NY 12553 p-

DeGroat, Arnold 
c/o John Barra î 
250 Quassaick Ave. I 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Windshire Village ,̂̂ / 
Management Office |̂v. 
256 Quassaick Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Squire Village j 
Board of Directors . 
c/o Emerald Management 
PO Box 268 ^ 
2299 Route 9N 
Fishkill, NY 12524 . 

The Newburgh Woodlawn 
Cemetery Association 
93 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
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February 27, 1995 26 

MR. TORLEY: Request for interpretation of Section 
48-33A, 48-24B(l)(b) for non-conforming use 
discontinued (funeral parlor) for two years located at 
the intersection of Cedar Avenue and Route 94. 

Joseph Imbasciani, Esq. appeared before the board for 
this proposal. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: We're asking for an interpretation. 

MR. TORLEY: Please identify yourself. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: I'm an attorney for the applicant. 
We're asking that an interpretation be made by the 
board that there is a, the use as a funeral home has 
not been abandoned and the prior non-conforming use may 
continue. 

MR. TORLEY: And for the record, what's the 
justification for saying it was not abandoned? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: She's continued to pay the taxes as a 
funeral home, utilities, so the corporation still 
exists. She's continued to collect past due accounts 
and has been in the process of trying to sell or lease 
it as a funeral home to another funeral director, in 
the meantime, it has not been used for any other use 
since it was built since 1963, over 30 years as a 
funeral home. 

MR. KRIEGER: Back to the preliminary, was there 
insurance maintained on this? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Yes, insurance was maintained, all the 
documents as per your request were submitted. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm going through looking for the 
insurance. 

MR. LANGANKE: Phone service was maintained? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Phone service, right. 

e 



February 27, 1995 27 

MR. KRIEGER: Now, the equipment has stayed in the 
building, such equipment as you need, chairs? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Chairs, podium, stained glass, all 
that stuff is still there. 

MR. TORLEY: All the mechanical fittings needed for 
funeral home? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right, still tiled embalming room is 
still there, nothing has been disturbed. The chapel is 
as it was. 

MR. KRIEGER: During the, if I remember correctly, the 
corporation, Perrotts is a corporation, it continued 
t o — 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Yes, we have documentation of the 
continuation of the corporation again as per your 
request. 

MR. TORLEY: I'm going to ask our attorney if he has 
had an opportunity to examine it. 

MR. KRIEGER: No, I haven't seen them. 

MR, TORLEY: The Town Law states that a non-conforming 
use that is abandoned or not in use for a year loses 
its non-conforming status. So the request is whether 
the applicant has made efforts to continue the 
pre-existing non-conforming use during this period of 
hiatus. 

MR. KRIEGER: Actually, the question is whether in fact 
the applicant did abandon the use or whether it didn't. 

MR. TORLEY: And the applicant has provided data to 
back it up that they maintained the insurance, 
maintained the corporation. 

MR. LANGANKE: Utilities? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Telephone, taxes, all have been 
maintained. 
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February 27, 1995 28 

MR. TORLEY: And it could not function to house 
embalming and a funeral because you did not have a 
licensed--

MR. IMBASCIANI: Licensed practitioner. 

MR. KRIEGER: Let me get this straight, you did not 
actually during that period of time conduct a funeral 
there? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: But the corporation could have conducted 
a funeral provided they hired.the licensed funeral 
director which they only needed to do when they had a 
funeral, no funeral, no licensed funeral direction but 
the corporation still— 

MR. IMBASCIANI: But the premises is still a funeral 
home. 

MR. KRIEGER: And it was still offered to the public 
for that purpose? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: However quietly. 

MR. TORLEY: Was there anyone in the audience who 
wishes to speak on this, that are not parties to the 
request? 

MR. GERACI: Vincent Geraci, 8 Mill Street, Newburgh, 
New York, represent the purchaser, who is a licensed 
funeral director so that he is in a position to carry 
on the business. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, before I open it up to the 
public? 

MR. LANGANKE: I have no questions. I remember this 
from the preliminary. I believe the man has made his 
case. He's shown the documentation to back up his 
statements and personally I am convinced that we can 
grant him his application. 
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February 27, 1995 29 

MR. TORLEY: Interpretation. So I'll briefly open it 
up once again and hearing no one requesting attention, 
I'll close it to the public. Gentlemen, any other 
questions? 

MR. KANE: I have no further questions. 

MR. LANGANKE: I have none. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll entertain a motion. 

MR. KANE: I move that interpretation requested by the 
applicant be adopted. 

MR. LANGANKE: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. KANE 
MR. LANGANKE 
MR. TORLEY 
MR. REISS 

MR. TORLEY: 
board. 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

I'd like I'd like to welcome Michael Reiss to the 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

(914)563-4630 

February 28 , 1995 
FAX:914-563-4693 

1763 

Joseph Imbasciani, Esq. 
R. D. #3, Box 463A 
Red Hook, N. Y. 12571 

RE: APPLICATION FOR INTERPRETATION 
#94-50 

PERROTT 

Dear Mr. Imbasciani; 

This is to confirm that the Zoning Board of Appeals at its 
February 27, 1995 meeting voted to interpret Mrs. Perrott's 
application as follows: 

Prior non-conforming use of the premises located 
at 239 Quassaick Avenue as a funeral home in an 
R-4 zone has not been abandoned and that the use 
may continue without further approvals. 

Formal decision will be drafted at a later date and acted upon by 
the Board. You will be receiving a copy by return mail. 

Very truly yours. 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART 
Secretary 

/pab 

cc: Michael Babcbck, B. I. 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of'"the 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, Nisw York will hold a Public Hearing 
pursuant to Section 48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the 
following proposition: 

Appeal No. 519. 

Request of Angelina I. Perrott 

being a VARIANCE, of Section 49-^ -"TrAUW ^ lJ<̂|(̂u(Llc ^C|s.- C.\.flnyA 

for property situated as follows: ^ 

239 Quassaick Avenue, New Windsor, New York ' 

known as t ax l o t Sect ion 23 Block i Lot 52 

SAID HEARING w i l l take p lace on the ^ 7 i ^ d a y of -/SbrujQAjU..-—. , 
19^.6. > a t New Windsor Town E a l l , 555 Union Avenue, New Wincgsor, 
New York, beginning a t 7:30 o ' c lock P.M. 

Chairmai\ 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 
•X 

A w y ̂  \r^cS\^xxro\^. 
Applicant. 

^ .̂ll̂P-

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

•X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7, Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On ~t^<3n/VAA^i ̂  \^^^, I compared the f^l^ • addressed 
envelopes containing^tHe attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn to before me this 
îî  day of^^^uAOJUA^ , ISQS" 

Notary Publ:Oc 

DEBORAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 

^4984065 xnnnf' 
Commission Expires July 15, IMMQ 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 
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B. - • '• ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
..,:,,,,.^:^:^,.,^.,..^ APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW . ..., 
•::::.:S;!Sft-:=̂ Jr̂ ^̂ ^̂  LOCAL PLANNING'ACTION^^' • • ;...:lv:̂ :--:̂ '-

- J -^-t^~3'^M^j^^^ (Var 1 ances iiŝ̂  Zone ,C hange s,;, Spec 1 al iJPermi ts ,"̂  Su bd iv 1 s i ons) -., 

Section A y g T d ; brVonipleted by Local Board having jurisdiction^ 
j^E^o, beLsigned 1^ Local Official ̂ r r : : ~ 

"^^^-^^^is^B^S&s^^.^^ '--•:--• r Local- File No. 9^SO. 

1 . Mum CI pal i ty - \OVA3-VI e i . KJdiiS Ax) mAspv^ -•-• Public Hearing Date - W Z 7 / 9 6 ^" 

/ / City, Town of Village Board:?• [ / Planning Board / > : / Zoning Board of Appeals 

2::x;: :„Applleant:: NAMf " " ^ f f i ^ ^ C ^ ^ 

Addfes^ 2:gq Q i f f i^otrJk, Ar^^^ i^^^ 
Attorney, Engineer, Architect Jo!^. Xii^^<;CjdKL/ \^>i^^- t̂̂ ' S "iSotc ŷ̂ f̂  

3. Location of Site: SavrJi as abovK-^ - (u.daAaue-l^4-.qM> v fis aboiK-^-(Ci.daAaue-i^4-.qw> 
(street or highway, plus nearest ii intersection) 

Tax Map Identification: Section Z^ Block _ J Lot 5"^^ 

Present Zoning District "^-M Size of Parcel I R-C^J^ ^ 

4. Type of Review: 

/ / Special Permit Use* 

/ X y Variance* Use - '::^^A-?c^h-n. - fj^ Gfy. cS^Xu>f\ 

Area 

/ I Zone Change* From: To: 

/ / Zoning Amendment* To Section: 

/ I Subdivision** Major Minor 

4 t e — ^^>'aw(jltrA^. ^ ignatureVnd Ti t le ^ 7" 

*Cite Section of Zoning Regulations where pertinent ^ 
**Three (3) copies of map must be submitted i f located along County 

Highway, otherwise, submit two (2) copies of map. 
OCPD-1 

^ 

file:///ova3-vi
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Reorganizcitional Meeting 
February 27, 1995 

AGENDA: 

7:30 P.M. - ROLL CALL 

Motion to adopt minutes of 01/09/95 and 01/23/95 meetings as 
written. 

PRELIMINARY MEETING: 

1. KEEGAN, SCOTT - Request for use variance to allow existing 
two-family residence in PI zone located at 525 Little Britain 
Road. (4-3-3). 

2. J.N.G. REALTY/ELGEE LIGHTING - Referred by Planning Board for 
0.19% floor area ratio and 38 parking space variance to utilize 
building located on west side of Ruscitti Road in a PI zone. 
(9-1-64). 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

3. EACHUS, CHRISTOPHER - Request for 9 ft. 3 in. side yard and 1 
ft. rear yard variance for addition and 13 ft. side yard and 17 
ft. rear yard variance for deck, both existing at 110 Clancy 
Avenue in an R-4 zone. (13-15-2). 

4o KANE, PATRICIA - Request for 2 ft. side yard variance for 
existing pool deck at 105 Shaker Court North in a CL zone. 
(80-8-20). 

5. PERROTT, ANGELINA I. - Request for interpretation of Section 
48'-33A, 48-24B(l)(b) for non-conforming use discontinued (funeral 
parlor) for two years located at intersection Cedar Ave/Route 94. 
(23-1-52). 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: MOTION TO ELECT CHAIRMAN, V. CHAIRMAN, 
SECRETARY, RECORDING SECRETARY AND ATTORNEY. 

FOPJXIAL DECISIONS: (1) FREED 
(2) DI NITTO 
(3) LIPPOLIS 

PAT - 563-4630 (O) 
562-7107 (H) 

REIMINDER: MEETING WILL BE HELD IN COURT ROOM IN NEW WING, 



Form Jl . l l (S<«ii<l«fd N.V.I.T.U. Forei lOOT.*/**)—tuftta uxl SJ« Dprf. • ! » CimiUBt tttlaif Otmlot'l ACU-IB^JTUMI W Cwrofi«k«. 

to o 

I 

THIS I N D E H T U R E , mndc the 24 t h day of S e p t e m b e r .nineteen hundred and e i g h t y - f i v e 

BETWEEN 
DAVID J . PERROTT r e s i d i n g a t 1 P l a i n e Terrace , 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

party of the first part, nnd 

DAVID J. PERROTT and ANGELINA I. PERROTT his wife 
both residing at 1 Plaine Terrace, Newburgh, New York 12550 
as tenants by the ENTIRETY 

parly of the second part, 

WITNESSETH, that the parly of the first part, in consideration of TEN' & 0 0 / 1 0 0 -

( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) dollar*. 

lawful money of the United Stales, paid 

by the parly of the second part, does licrcby grant and irlcasc unto tlie party of the second part, the heirs or 

successors and assigns of tlie party of the second part forever, 

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, 

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of . 
New York and more accurately bounded and described as follows: 
PARCEL I 
BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly line of Quassaick 
Avenue, said point of beginning being located North 40,degrees 
35' 30" East 50.0' from the intersection of southeast line of 
Quassaick Avenue with t-he southwesterly line of the new jfoad tio 
be known as Cedar Avenue, said southwesterly line of the new road 
to bo known as Cedar Avenue as marked by pipes; thence from said 
point beginning and along the southeasterly line of Quassaick 
Avenue, North 40 degrees 35' 30" Cast 180.0' to a point said point 
being located approximately 1139* southwesterly of the intersection, 
with Union Street; thence through lands of Ritterberger on the 
next three courses; South 49 degrees 23' East 220.0' to a point; 
thence South 40 degrees 35' 30" West 180.0' to point, said 
point being located 50' northeasterly as measured at right angles 
from the southwest line of the new street known as Cedar Avenue; 
thence on a line through lands of Rittberger and 50' northeasterly 
of and parallel to the south line of the new road to be known as 
Cedar Avenue, North 49 degrees 23' West 22.0' to the point o;f 
beginning. 
PARCEL 11 
AJJL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying and 
being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and State of 
How York> and more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the southeasterly lino of Quassaick 
Avenue distant 230 feet on a course of North 40 c:c9roGS 35' 30" 
East from the intersection of the said southeasterly line of 
Quassaick Avenue with the southwesterly line of the .new road to 
be known as Cedar Avenue, said southwesterly line of Cedar Avenue 
being marked by pipes set in the ground, said point of beginning 
being also the northv/esterly corner of premises described in a 
deed dated December 28, 1962, made by Carl F. Rittberger to David J, 
Perrott and C. Evelyn Perrott and recorded in Orange County Clerk's 
Office January 7, 1963, in Liber 1632 of Deeds at page 279, and 
running thence SOuth 49 decrees 23' East along lands of Perrott for 
220 feet to a point; thence ;;orth 40 degrees 35* 30" East for . ̂ -̂  
27.24 feet to a point; thence North 49 oearees 23' West for 220 
feet to the southeasterly line of Quassaick Avenue, and thence 
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along the southeasterly line of Quassaick Avenue South 40 degrees 
35' 30" West for 27.24 feet to the point of place of beginning. . 

Subject to existing easement agreements# mortgages and leases. 

'.m2i2i n 342 



, l / I m i|ii..fii|, I.I, fill 

,..,..-M«<tac"i!&';i/ 

TOOETHER with nit right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the fust part of, In and to any streets and 

roads abutting the nbovinlescribed premises to the center lines thereof. 

TOGSTHER with the appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the party of the l int part in and to 

said premises, 

TO HAVB AND TO HOLD the premises herein granted unto the party of th« secObd part, the hetn or 

successora and assigns of the party of the second part forever. 

AND tho party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything 

whereby the said premises have been incumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid. 

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of 
the first part will receive the consideration for this conveyance nod will hold the right to receive such consid­
eration ns a trust fund to t>e applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply 
•|the same first to the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for 
any other purpose. 

The word "party" shall be construed as if It read "parties" whenever the sense of this indenture to nqmtta. 

m WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed Uie day and year first above 
written. 

iN.fRCSeNCB OP 

DAVID J 

•iB£fi2424 ?c 3 4 3 
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BTATs or nsw TOME, cotmrr or Orange ^MiisTATt or mw TORE, cotntTT or 
OnUie r ? " dayof Bepke'nber, 19 BS.bcfortiiw Onthe 
personnlty cnnM | pertonAlty cam« 

DAVID J . PERROTT 
to me known to be the individual described in and who 
executed the forcfioing instrument, nnd ncknowlcdgcd that 

^ t executed the same. 

diiyp( 19 
Ml 

, before mo 

S. MULKOrO BLAZCn 
Ndi^v f,i,.: ; - i ' - of ?,•»» Jo«t{ 

' I t . . 1!0J17'JOO 

*'"nii!.'.ioti 1'jip.ii.j Mj-^ti..)u : ja i 

STATK OF JfHW TORX, COOflTr' OP 

, 19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
to me known, who, being by mc duly sworn, did depose and 
say that he resides at No, 
that he is the 
of 

, the corporation described 
in and which executed the foregoinc instrument; that he 
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed 
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so 
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora­
tion, and that he signed h name thereto by like order. 

to me known to be the individuiJ described In nnd who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that 

executed the same. 

STATB OF mtW TOWC, COUUTT OF 

19 , before me On the day of 
personally came 
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with 
whom I am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No. 
that he knows 

to be the individual 
described in and who exccutctl the foregoing instrument; 
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw 

execute the same; and that he, said witness, 
at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto. 

I '. 
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Surgmti ttttft &a{t Bnh 
WITH COVENANT AGAINST GRANTOR'S ACTS 

TITLE NO. 

V 

DAVID J. PERROTT 

TO 
DAVID J. PERROTT and ANGELINA I. PERROTT 

The land affected by the within 
inslrumcnt lies in: 
SECTION 
BLOCK 
LOT 
COUNTY OR TOWN 

RECORDED AT THE REQUEST OP 

j[Qlu>'ers Tlllc Insurance (prpbrallon 

RETURN DY MAIL TO 

» ' 
< ^ ^ 

STA-VDAHD FOUM OF 

NEW YORK DOARO OF Tmjj UNDEnwniTr.ns 

Distributed by 

lajuyers TlUe Insurance G>rporallon 
Home office — Richmond, VirRinln 

750 Tiimo AVENUE AT •IGTII Sntwn-, Nr.w Yonic, N. Y. 10017 
123-10 Qurj:Ns BOUUXARD, KEW GARDENS, N. Y. 11415 

S. Hulford Blazer, Esq. 
Allen, Ilorris & Troisi, P.O. 
230 Park Avenue 
Suite 1560 
tiew York, New Vork 10169 

ll̂ ;;̂ ^ 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING.BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: zJ^h^^ 

I , Applicant Informationt 
( a ) Angelina I. Perrott> 77 LeRoy Place, Newfaurgh, New York 12550 (914) 562-2046 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 
(b) •• 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
( c ) Joseph Iitibasclani, Esq., RD#3 Box 463A, Red Hook, New York 12571 (914) 876-1700 

(Name, address and phone of a t to rney) 
(d) : 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

(_2i_) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( X ) I n t e r p r e t a t i o n 

I I I . Property Information: 
^ot) R4 239 Quassaick Avenue, New Windsor, New York 23-1-52 1 acre 

(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot s i ze ) 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? A/,C j 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? yes , 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? j^feS . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? no . 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? __nQ . 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? no . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: ^ ; 

IV. Use Variance. 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section t/̂-̂ t̂ Table of H ^ A.^^ .Regs., Col. j ^ 
t o a l low: \^ 
( D e s c r i b e p r o p o s a l ) use of premises as a Funeral Home ; 



(Id) *she Xe^Al standard for a "use" variance i s unnecessary 
hardship* Describe why you f e e l unnecessary hardship w i n resul t 
unless the use variance i s granted. Also s e t forth any e f for t s you 
have made to a l l e v i a t e the hardship other than th i s appl icat ion. 
Premises was designed, built and has been used as a Funeral Home for over 30 years. Structure is not 
suitable for any permitted use under R-4 zoning. Converting the premises would require substantial 
modification and would be unnecessarily expensive. Pending sale of premises would be lost. Granting 
of the variance would not have any adverse effect on the neighborhood since i t is primarily commercial 
and the premises in question has been used as a Funeral Home for over 30 years. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No X » 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: N/A 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 

Requirements 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

% 

Proposed or 
Available 

% 

Variance 
Request 

% 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

N/A 
(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 

consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



(b) The l e g a l standard for a "use" var iance i s unnecessary 
hardship* Describe why you f e e l unnecessary hardship w i l l r e s u l t 
u n l e s s the use variance i s granted. Also s e t f or th any e f f o r t s you 
have made t o a l l e v i a t e the hardship o ther than t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 
Premises was designed, built and has been used as a Funeral Home for over 30 years. Structure Is not 
suitable for any permitted use under R-4 zoning. Converting the premises would require substantial 
modification and would be unnecessarily expensive. Pending sale of premises would be lost. Granting 
of the variance would not have any adverse effect on the neighborhood since I t Is primarily commercial 
and the premises In question has been used as a Funeral Home for over 30 years. 

(c) Applicant must f i l l out and f i l e a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) wi th t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . 

(d) The property i n ques t ion i s l o c a t e d i n or w i th in 500 f t . of a 
County Agr icu l tura l D i s t r i c t : Yes No x . 

I f the answer i s Yes, an a g r i c u l t u r a l data statement must be submitted 
along with the a p p l i c a t i o n as w e l l as the names of a l l property owners 
w i t h i n the Agr icu l tura l D i s t r i c t r e f e r r e d t o . You may request t h i s 
l i s t from the A s s e s s o r ' s O f f i c e . 

V. Area var iance: N/A 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Sec t ion , Table of R e g s . , Col. « 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Ava i lab le Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. S t r e e t 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio**. 
Parking Area " 

* R e s i d e n t i a l D i s t r i c t s on ly 
** N o - r e s i d e n t i a l d i s t r i c t s on ly 

N/A 
(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 

consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance; 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: N/A 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 
Sign 2 
Sign 3 
Sign 4 

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation. 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ^^-33 1̂  Table of Regs., 
Col. — , 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 
Use as a Funeral Home has not been discontinued. Premises use as a Funeral Home pre-dates zoning, 
requires no permit or variance, and said use has not been discontinued or abandoned. In the two year 
period in question, the premises has been offered for lease or sale as a Funeral Home. The building and 
facilities have been maintained as a Funeral Home. The premises has been used for no other purpose but a 
Funeral Home. Property taxes, utilities, telephone and business/liability Insurance have all been 
maintained as a Funeral Home. Applicant has conducted continued business in that she has collected 
past due accounts for funerals. [ , 
VIII. Additional comments: 

(a) I9e«ei?ih«i any eonditlonci oi? »&tmg\xi»,vdm yc»u «ie«ftt£> t&«4 4»n«u«« 
that the qual i ty pf t̂ he zone and neighboring zones i s maintained or y 



upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

IX. Attachments required: 
X Copy of referral from Bldg,/Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
X Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties, 
N/A Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
K Copy of deed and title policy, 
U^ Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft, of the lot in question, 

N/A Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
^ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ ^*CP^ and the second 

check in the amount of $ ^i}v,irt>, each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR, 

X Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Affidavit. 

Date ;__̂ /Wi£l 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief, The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me t h i s 

^JiL- day of S^Vu.ft/U/A , 19 . 
kl (T PATRICIA A. BARNHART 

/ ^ ^ Notary Public. State of New York 
X I . 'ZBA A c t i o n ; No-0^BA4904434 

Qualified in Orange County ^ ^ 
Commission Expires August 31.18-4.^ (&) Publio Hearing datet 



(b) Variance: Granted ( ) Denied ( ) 

(c) Restrictions or conditions: ^ 

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS AT A LATER DATE. \ 

(ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP) 
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PROJECT LO. NUMBER 617.21 
App«hdix C 

•S(at« Envlronmanlal OualUy R«vldw 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only '" «:.i 

SEQR 

PART I—J'ROJECT INFORMATION fTo bfl complelecJ by AppllcanI or Project sponsor) 

1. APPLICANT iSPONSOR .. 

ANGELINA I . PERROTT 
i. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality NEW WINVSOR County ORANGE 
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Slr«el addrsla <nd rold Inlsrsecllona. promlnsnl Undmarks, ale. or provlda map) 

239 QUASSAKK AVE. CEVAR AVE. g KdUfTE 9 4 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

Expansion D Modlflcallon/aliarallon 

«. DESCRIBE PROJECT 6RIEFLY: 

rUNERAL HONE 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Inlllally , acres Ulllmately 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

D Y « S D N O II No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT UND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

Gd RAsMenllal Q Industrial G^Commerclal D Agriculture D Park/Fore it/Open ipaca 
Describe: 

D Other 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING. NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

No H yes. Ilet agency(s) and permll/approvals 

11, DOES ANT ASPECT OF T^E ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

No tl yes, list agency Aama and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

D Y M DMO 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Appllcant/sponjor^ntme: 

f U y ^ .^ —^ g M ^ V f t 

Slonature: fj2,^La^> r<k f) .JL/)y\.dA4 
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iftT l l -ENVmoNMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) 

: I f .'.CTION EXCEED AMY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN t NTCRR, PART «17.t2? If IfU, coordinate lh« r«vUw proctti ind ut« in* FULL EAF. 

U\, t O N « 
I.. V.;i.t, .•...iii.'U ii6C6!\c ::oOflOINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 0 NYCRR, PART il/.O? If No. « n«(i»tlv« docltirtlloo 

m«y b* sup4ir9«d^ by t(}9lh«r Involved •q«n(;y. 

DYtj DNO • j;^ 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers mty be handwrlHtn,,!! Uglbla) 

CI. ExUiIno air quality, aurfaci or Qroundwaltr quallly or quanllly, nolaa levels, axIslInQ Irafllc pailerna, solid waala production or dispoaal, 
polenllal lor 4roalon. dralnag* or Hooding problamsf Explain brially: 

C2. Atathetic, aoriculluril, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

I 03. Vegetation or launa, llah, shelHIsh Or wlldllle species, signtllcani habitats, or threatened or endangered specleaf Explain briefly: 

C4. A communlly'l txisling plans or goals as ofllcially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity ol use ol land or other natural resources? Explain brially 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related acllvllles likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain brielly. 

Ce. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other ellecfs not IdentlHed In Ct-C57 Explain brleJIy. 

! 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes In use ol either quantity or type ol energy)? Explain briefly. 

0. IS THERE. OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE. CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Yes D No II Yes, explain briefly 

PART HI-DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identified above, determine whethar It Is substantial, large, important or othervrlse significant. 
Each effect should be assessed In connection with Its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
Irreversibility; (e) geograpl|/c Scope; and (0 magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain Sulllclent detail to $hov/ that all relevant adverse Impacts h?.ve be*n Identlllod and adequately addressed. 

Q Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box if you have determined, based on the Information and dnalysls above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed aetion WILL N O T resull In any algnlfloant adverse environmental Impacta 
AS!!? pfovH'* or̂  attachments as necessary, the reasons si^pporilng this determination: 

J.; , ,„ . ; ._,. i,f<\,* t-kfciicy 

Fnni or lyp* Nimt ol Hitponiiblc Officer wi I t i d AffrfCy l i tU Of lt«ipo<iiiblf Otlic«r 



ADDENDUM TO 
NOTICE OF APPEAL 

TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF 
THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

dated January 9,1995 

February 6, 1995 

PURSUANT to the preliminary hearing before the Board of Appeals of the Town 

of New Windsor, New York on January 9, 1995 and upon the request of the Board of 

Appeals, 

APPLICANT HEREWITH PROVIDES further documentation of the continual 

use of the subject premises as a FUNERAL HOME during the two year period in 

question, including but not limited to, documentation of the good standing of Perrott's Inc. 

as an existing corporation; and documentation of taxes, utiUties and business insurance 

maintained over the said period; and dociunentation of collection efforts during said 

period, on past due accounts for fimerals previously performed. 

Angelpa Perrott 
77 LeRoy Place 
Newbur^ New York 12550 



USE VARIANCE 

R"4 Permitted Use #1; Commercial Agricultural Operations 

1. The apphcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as a 

commercial agricultural operation. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Fimeral Home structures within the building, 

such as a tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass reUgious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for agricultural operations because of its location 

in a commercial area on Route 94. In addition, the property is not large enough since 

zoning requires a minimum of five acres for an agricultural operation. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and pubHc 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood vsdll not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

knovm it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, contmuing the property as a 



Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the applicant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still bemg, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utiUties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appHcant has maintamed business Habihty insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The appHcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Fimeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #2: Buildings operated by the Town of New Windsor 

1. The appHcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used by the 

Town of New Windsor. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable alterations 

to the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, such as a 

tiled embahning room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass reHgious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeHng and unreasonable expense. The Town of New Windsor has shown 

no mterest in acquiring the premises for its own use. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members wiU be reluctant to use the structure m a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use by the Town of New Windsor because 

zomng restrictions require a minimum of five acres of property for such a use. 



2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and pubhc 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which wiU be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the applicant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a fimeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utiHties and telephone service 

has been mamtamed. Also, the apphcant has maintained business habihty insurance on the 

property as a Fxmeral Home. The apphcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #3: Public Parks and Playgrounds 

1. The apphcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as a pubhc 

park or playground. Such a use would reqmre substantial and unreasonable alterations to 

the property. There are unique Fxmeral Home structures within the building, such as a 

tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stamed-glass rehgious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would requke 



extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. There has been no interest in the 

community or otherwise to covert the premises into a public park or playground. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a pubhc park or playground because 

zoning restrictions require a Tninimum of five acres of property for such a use. A 

playground would also be inappropriate and would cause safety problems in a commercial 

area. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and pubhc 

perception of a busmess associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the appHcant. The Funeral Home was m use since 1963, pre-datmg zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utihties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appUcant has maintained busmess liabihty insurance on the 



property as a Funeral Home. The applicant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #4: Commercial Forestry 

1. The appHcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as a 

commercial forestry. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable alterations to 

the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, such as a 

tiled embahning room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass rehgious wiadow. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodehng and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving busiaess. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a commercial forestry because zoning 

restrictions require a minimum of five acres of property for such a use. The premises are 

located in a commercial area and are not suitable for raising trees. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodehng and pubhc 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other busmesses and structures. 



3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, contmuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the applicant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a fimeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utilities and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the applicant has maintained business hability insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The apphcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #5; Outdoor Recreational Facilities 

1. The applicant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as an 

outdoor recreational facility. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, 

such as a tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass rehgious wmdow. 

Conversion of such structxu:es into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Fxmeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Fimeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 



The premises are also unsuitable for use as an outdoor recreational facihty because 

zoning restrictions require a minimum of five acres of property for such a use. The 

premises are located m a commercial area and are not suitable for a golf course, ice 

skating rink, swimniing pool, park, playfield or ski area. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodehng and pubhc 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the apphcant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a fimeral home. P*roperty taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Fimeral Home and utihties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the apphcant has maintained business habihty insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The apphcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 



R-4 Zone Permitted Use #6; Place of Worship 

1. The appUcant cannot realize a reasonable retum on the property if used as a place 

of worship. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable alterations to the 

property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, such as a tiled 

embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass reUgious window. Conversion of 

such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require extensive remodeling 

and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the commimity knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure m a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. It would be considered ittappropriate by 

many community members to convert a Funeral Home to a house of worship. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a house of worship because zoning 

restrictions require a minimum of three acres of property for such a use. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure m any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and pubhc 

perception of a busmess associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Fimeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, contmuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses m a commercial area. 



4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the appHcant. The Fxmeral Home was in use smce 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a fimeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are stiH being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utiHties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appHcant has maintained business HabiHty insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The appHcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #7; Public Elementary or High School 

1. The appHcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as a pubHc 

elementary or high school. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, 

such as a tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass reHgious wdndow. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was mamtained as a thriving business. Community 

members wiU be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a pubHc elementary or high school 

because zoning restrictions require a minimum of fifteen acres of property for such a use. 

The structure on the premises is also not suitable for a school, with or without extensive 

reconstruction. 



2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodehng and pubUc 

perception of a busmess associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, contittuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other busmesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granthig a variance has not been created 

by the apphcant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utihties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appHcant has maintained business habihty msurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The apphcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #8; One-family Detached Dwelling without central water 

or central sewer 

1. The apphcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as one-

family detached dwelhng. Such a use would requke substantial and unreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Fimeral Home structures within the building, 



such as a tiled embahning room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass rehgious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a one-family dwelling because of the 

extremely large structure in existence. This structure does not have bathrooms, a kitchen 

or other amenities that would be required to market the property for a family dwelling. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and pubHc 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

knowa it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the appUcant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zoning. Since that 

date, the premises have remamed in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utiUties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appUcant has maintained business liabihty insurance on the 



property as a Fimeral Home. The applicant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #9; One-family Detached Dwelling with central sewer 

1. The appUcant cannot realize a reasonable retum on the property if used as one-

family detached dwelling. Such a use would require substantial and unreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, 

such as a tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass religious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintaiaed as a thriving business. Community 

members will be reluctant to use the structure m a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also imsuitable for use as a one-family dweUing because of the 

extremely large structure in existence. This structure does not have bathrooms, a kitchen 

or other amenities that would be required to market the property for a family dwelling. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right imder zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems include extensive structural remodeling and public 

perception of a busmess associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 



3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Fimeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a cormnercial area. 

4. The hardship which wiU be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the appHcant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zomng. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still being, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utihties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appHcant has maintained business HabiHty insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The appHcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 

R-4 Zone Permitted Use #10; One-family Detached Dwelling with both central 

sewer and central water 

1. The appHcant cannot realize a reasonable return on the property if used as one-

family detached dweUing. Such a use would require substantial and imreasonable 

alterations to the property. There are unique Funeral Home structures within the building, 

such as a tiled embalming room and a Chapel with a large stained-glass reHgious window. 

Conversion of such structures into a use other than a Funeral Home would require 

extensive remodeling and unreasonable expense. 

There is also an obstacle created by the community knowing that the property has 

been used as a Funeral Home for thirty years. The property is located across the street 

from a cemetery and the Funeral Home was maintained as a thriving business. Community 



members will be reluctant to use the structure in a use other than a Funeral Home due to 

the stigmatization associated with the former use. 

The premises are also unsuitable for use as a one-family dwelling because of the 

extremely large structure in existence. This structure does not have bathrooms, a kitchen 

or other amenities that would be required to market the property for a family dwelHng. 

2. There are no other pieces of property in the community with the unique problems 

associated with converting a Funeral Home into a use permitted by right under zoning. A 

Funeral Home is a unique structure in any community and it has problems associated with 

changing use. These problems uiclude extensive structural remodeling and public 

perception of a business associated with death and personal tragedy. These are unique 

problems not associated with other businesses and structures. 

3. If a variance is granted, the essential character of the neighborhood will not be 

altered. The property has been used as a Funeral Home since 1963. The community has 

known it to be a Funeral Home for thirty years and, therefore, continuing the property as a 

Funeral Home will not alter the neighborhood. The premises are also located alongside 

other businesses in a commercial area. 

4. The hardship which will be created by not granting a variance has not been created 

by the appHcant. The Funeral Home was in use since 1963, pre-dating zonicig. Since that 

date, the premises have remained in use as a funeral home. Property taxes have been, and 

are still behig, paid on the property as a Funeral Home and utihties and telephone service 

has been maintained. Also, the appUcant has maintained business Uability insurance on the 

property as a Funeral Home. The appUcant marketed the premises for sale or lease as a 

Funeral Home and did not foresee that it would not be able to be used as a Funeral Home 

as it has been used consistently for the past thirty years. 
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PRELIMINARY MEETING; 

fPERROTT, ANGELINA 

MR. NUGENT: Request for use variance to allow funeral 
parlor in R-4 zone under 48-24B(l)(b), non-conforming 
use discontinued for two years located at corner of 
Cedar Avenue and Route 94. 

Joseph Imbasciani, Esq. appeared before the board 
representing this proposal. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: There is two aspects, first the appeal 
of the decision that the variance is no longer that the 
non-conforming use was abandoned, it's still a funeral 
home. It always was a funeral home and as you can see 
from the facts I have stated here, it was built in 
1963, it predated zoning, it has never been used for 
anything but a funeral home. It has been since 1992, 
it has been on the market for lease and for sale as a 
funeral home. The premises still retains the special 
or unique functions, it has a chapel with a stained 
glass window. It has an embalming room and other 
structures that are only suited for a funeral home and 
that even though there haven't been any funerals during 
that two year period, it has not ever ceased to be a 
•funeral home. It's been marketed and now has just been 
sold as a funeral home. The contract is contingent 
upon the further use as a funeral home. In the 
alternative, if the board decides not to accept that 
then we're asking for a variance on the basis of 
hardship, practical difficulty and unreasonable 
financial loss that would be incurred if they had to 
convert it into anything but a funeral home. I have 
some pictures, if you'd like to take a look that were 
taken within the last week to show that everything 
remains as a funeral home. 

MR. LANGANKE: Mike, how did we determine that it is no 
longer a funeral home? 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, per our last inspection of it for 
the fire inspector's office, then we talked to t h e — 

MR. LANGANKE: When was that? 
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MR. BABCOCK: Not sure what the date was but it was 
more than two years ago so what we asked them to do is 
if they can supply us with some information, some bills 
or receipts or something that showed that they have 
continued to do business within the last two years and 
they are unable to produce that so we felt that since 
it discontinued that use for a period of that two years 
under that section of the code. 

MR. KANE: But what about maintaining, paying the 
utilities bills and phone service, all that being paid 
under the funeral home, couldn't that— 

MR. NUGENT: Insurance, liability insurance is more 
important. 

MR. KANE: Not whether they are making a profit but 
whether they are continuing to pay bills. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Her husband died, who had the license 
and she has no license. 

MR. TORLEY: You say that you maintained the business 
liability insurance for the time? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right. 

MR. NUGENT: As a funeral home? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: Any other licenses required by the state 
would be, would have been applicable? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: For the funeral directors license she 
still has the state tax liceinse and all that stuff, the 
corporation still exists. 

MR. TORLEY: So the corporation still exists and any 
state licenses? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: As part of the sale, she had two 
funeral homes as part of the sale. She can't use the 
old Perrott's name anymore but both were on the market, 
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one sold so far and now the other one has finally sold. 

MR. TORLEY: Any state licensing for the structure it 
has been maintained if there are any requirements? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: There are no other requirements that— 

MR. KANE: You have maintained the utility bills and 
phone bills, et cetera, all that under the original 
business name? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: It still is taxed as a business. 

MR. KANE: As that funeral home.that hasn't changed? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Even though it's in a residential 
district, obviously it could never be used as a 
residence. 

MR. KANE: Well, it's pre-existing. 

MR. TORLEY: If we were to make this, I'm sorry Andy's 
not here now, if were going to make this interpretation 
that it does and is continued to be used as a funeral 
home in essence do we have to go through public hearing 
on that. 

MR. NUGENT: I'm not sure that we have the right to 
make an interpretation, I think we're right up to a 
preliminary. 

MR. TORLEY: Do we have to go to public hearing? 

MR. NUGENT: Well, to do it the right way, yes. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Can't you just reverse the decision of 
the building inspector and then just leave it as it 
was, it was prior existing and just continue that? 

MR. NUGENT: Says here in the law here in the book says 
shall not be re-established if such a use has been 
discontinued for any reason for a period of two years 
or more who has changed to or replaced by a conforming 
use intent to resume a non-conforming use shall not 
confer the right to do so. 
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MR. NUGENT: It's our judgment call whether or not it 
had been in fact been discontinued for 2 years. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: And I'm, it's my argument that it 
hasn't been discontinued, it's just been looking for a 
new funeral director. 

MR. NUGENT: I know it's been for sale for quite some 
time. 

MR. TORLEY: Andy, have you looked into this particular 
case before you got here? 

MR. KRIEGER: Which particular case? 

MR. TORLEY: Number one, Perrott's. The question is 
whether or not it's, we consider it as continuing its 
non-conforming use and if the board felt that way, do 
we have to go through a public hearing to establish 
that? 

MR. KRIEGER: First of all, yes, you can't make any 
determination without doing that, without going through 
a public hearing. There is however in terms of 
continuance it doesn't matter subjectively what the 
owner of the property was doing or not doing or 
intending to do. It matters objectively what happened. 
And if the property was actually being used. All of 
the pre-existing, non-conforming uses that are 
discussed you know on the prior cases that are 
discussed have to do with the talk about the actual use 
of the building. There's no way that the board can 
measure the subjective intent of an owner and that is 
not the proper standard. 

MR. NUGENT: It's never been used for anything else but 
a funeral parlor. 

MR. KRIEGER: Has it been used as a funeral parlor? 

MR. KANE: But all phone utilities and taxes have been 
paid under that funeral parlor's name, do they have to 
make a profit necessarily? 

v.. 
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MR. KRIEGER: No, they didn't have to make a profit. 

MR. KANE: But if they continue to pay the bills. 

MR. KRIEGER: It talks in terms of use. 

MR. TORLEY: Well, if you look at number 2 on there, 
the key to me is that they maintain their business and 
liability insurance as a funeral home on site and the 
applicant has stated that they have maintained the 
corporate name, et cetera, the difficulty they just 
don't have the state licensed undertaker to run it, am 
I correct? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right, correct. 

MR. KRIEGER: Was it owned by a licensed undertaker 
during this time? 

MR. KANE: Till he died. And it stayed in the family. 

MR. TORLEY: Would this be part of his estate? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: She inherited it. 

MR. KRIEGER: It would be part of the estate if it's 
owned by that person. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: You don't have to be a licensed 
funeral director to own it but you have to be one to 
run it, operate it, so she couldn't operate it and was 
looking for someone to lease or purchase it and it took 
this long but it was never abandoned or discontinued as 
a funeral home, the structure the, facilities, the 
insurance, the taxes, everything has remained as a 
funeral home. 

MR. KRIEGER: The question is while the board has to 
find and that is with all the indicia that the 
applicant is going to argue and under the facts and the 
circumstances was it actually operated as a funeral 
home or was it merely intended to be subjectively 
intended to be operated as a funeral home. 

MR. LANGANKE: Personally, I feel it was operated as a 
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fl^'r funeral home. 

MR. KRIEGER: That however is an interpretation if 
somebody asked me what it was, I would say it was a 
funeral home. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: No one else would want it for anything 
else. Who is going to buy that and try and use it for 
anything else after it's been a funeral home for 25 
years, 30 years. 

MR. KRIEGER: Well, that i s — 

MR. IMBASCIANI: There was never any attempt. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is an argument that has to be made 
formally before the board. I'm not, I can't say as a 
matter of law that it has to be good or it's not good, 
that is a question of fact. 

MR. LANGANKE: Well, he presented these facts to us. 

MR. TORLEY: But we have to do this at a public 
hearing. In any case, may I make a suggestion that we, 
since the purpose of the preliminary is to get 
information going both ways, the applicant has also put 
in an alternative request for a use variance. If we 
wanted to discuss that now, at a Preliminary Hearing, 
what kind of information we need should we find that 
this is not a continuation of a non-conforming use 
their alternative would then come into play, shouldn't 
we discuss it with the applicant what we'd be looking 
for? 

MR. NUGENT: Can we do this as an interpretation? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, if you are going to, I think Mr. 
Torley's suggestion is well taken. However, if they 
are going to have to go to a public hearing, do it as 
an interpretation first and a variance request second 
and the question of the interpretation first obviously 
if you interpret it as a continued use, then the 
variance request becomes moot. And you can so state. 
If you then decide the interpretation no, you're not 
going to go with that, you can entertain the variance 

V-" 
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/CJ,^ request. It enables the applicant to make the 
non-suitability argument in essence twice with slightly 
different gradations. He's arguing now that it is for 
some reason the building, the property is not suitable 
for any other use, other than a funeral home and nobody 
could have misinterpreted that. If you decide that 
that is not, that doesn't by definition make it a 
funeral home, then he can argue in the variance that a 
variance ought to be granted because it isn't suitable. 
The problem that he would run into, however, is that 
it's a use variance request. 

MR. NUGENT: That is why I'm trying to make an 
interpretation. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Why does that require a public 
hearing? 

MR. KRIEGER: Any actions of the Zoning Board requires 
a public hearing. By law, it cannot act without a 
public hearing, it's powerless. 

MR. TORLEY: Purpose of the preliminary meeting is to 
;. get information going both ways for the applicant and 

I'd like t o — 

MR. GERACI: Unless you decide that it is a 
continuation of a non-conforming use. 

MR. TORLEY: Even then we'd have to get it at a public 
hearing. 

MR. TORLEY: We must, interpretations have to be done. 

MR. GERACI: I represent the buyer and the reason—I'm 
Vincent Geraci, 8 Mill Street in Newburgh. New York, 
I'm the attorney representing the buyer. The buyer is 
a licensed funeral man so that makes it a very serious 
purchase and he's paying a lot more than he would be 
paying for a private home, I can assure you, but I can 
also point out the difficulty in trying to sell this 
place without it being allowed to be sold as a funeral 
home. I think that should be taken into consideration. 
That is quite a feat. 

1 
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MR. TORLEY: Should we go to public hearing and your 
first case that is a continuation of a non-conforming 
use is not accepted by the board, then we go to the 
request for variance which are use variances, so we 
want to get some idea of what you want to tell us. 
Then what we'd need to know I'm sure Mr. Krieger can 
give you the entire legal indicia of what we're 
required to find in order to grant you a use variance. 

MR. GERACI: I understand that and I think the format 
that we present that was presented gives you a little 
outline as to the background. 

MR. NUGENT: I'd like to ask you one question. If you 
can you give this board dates as to the last time that 
a funeral was held at that place. 

MR. BABCOCK: More than two years ago, we know that. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: In June of '92 is when she sold the 
other location and she has been out of the business 
since then, June of '92 because she had no license to 
operate it anymore. It's my argument though that the 
fact that funerals weren't held there any longer does 
not mean it stopped being used or being existing as a 
funeral home. 

MR. KRIEGER: That is true. The fact that funerals are 
not held there per se doesn't necessarily mean that it 
wasn't a funeral home. It's the other thing of what 
they are actually doing with it. You don't lose your 
non-conforming status because you do it badly. Now let 
me ask you this, Perrotts, before the death of Mr. 
Perrott, it was a corporation, was it not? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Yes, corporation still exists. 

MR. KRIEGER: And that is still in existance. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right becuase o f — 

MR. KRIEGER: The corporation has a, would have been 
founded at such a time that it has a statement of 
purpose as part of its certificate of charter. 

^ . : 
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f^ MR. IMBASCIANI: Yes and that hasn't been changed. 

MR. KRIEGER: You can produce a certificate from the 
Secretary of State State Department of Taxation and 
Finance showing that that corporation is still in good 
standing continuance. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: I suppose so, we haven't disolved it. 

MR. KRIEGER: You haven't dissolved it, it's still in 
good standing and its purpose is as stated so if it 
were going to acquire a funeral, an actual funeral, it 
wouldn't be necessary that it get a licensed funeral 
director but that licensed funeral director need not be 
sitting there twiddling his or her thumbs waiting for 
the funeral, whenever the funeral, you have to have the 
director beforehand so I should think some evidence in 
connection with the interpretation should be that the 
funeral corporation was still in existance, was 
continuously in existence throughout that period of 
time. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Right and we can attest to that fact 
now. 

MR. KRIEGER: You can produce documentary evidence? 

MR. IMBASCIANI: If we had to, yes, certainly. 

MR. KRIEGER: That would be a factor that the board 
would want to take into account. 

MR. NUGENT: Also, Andy, they had pictures that were 
shown of the building taken within the last two weeks, 
still shows it as that. 

MR. KANE: Still maintained. 

MR. TORLEY: When we set him up for a public hearing, 
set it up for both and make sure Andy let's them know 
what they need for a use variance. With that 
understanding, I'll make a motion we set the applicant 
up for a public hearing both for interpretation and 
request for use varuance. 

v.. 



January 9, 1995 11 

MR. KANE: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. TORLEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. LANGANKE AYE 
MR. NUGENT AYE 

MR. KRIEGER: If it goes to a use variance, there are 
certain criteria on which the Zoning Board must by law 
make its decision. I have written these down in 
summary fashion and I would ask that you take them 
along with you. This doesn't have to do with the 
interpretation, it has to do with if that fails, you'll 
bring those corporate records and get that certificate 
of good standing. 

MR. IMBASCIANI: Okay. 

MR. TORLEY: And insurance records to show that it has 
been maintained. 

MR. NUGENT: Okay, you're finished, thank you. 

'nm-



NOTICE OF APPEAL 
TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF 

the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

January 9, 1995 

WHEREAS an application for a building permit for a 

"Funeral Home", dated December 1, 1994, and filed with the 

Office of the Building Inspector of the Town of New Windsor 

has heretofore been rejected by the Building Inspector upon 

the following grounds: "4B-24 B(l)(B) Non-conforming use 
shall not be reestablished if such use has been discontinued 
for any reason for a period of more than two (2) years -which 
it has." 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned applicant for 

such permit hereby appeals to the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS of 

the Town of New Windsor from the action of the Building 

Inspector of the Town of New Windsor as set forth in the 

Notice of Disapproval dated December 1, 1994, upon the 

following grounds: 

The subject premises, known as 239 Quassaick Avenue, New 
Windsor, New York, was designed and built as a Funeral Home 
in 1963. 

Use of said premises since 1963 as a Funeral Home was a 
prior-existing non-conforming use. 

Use of said premises as a Funeral Home pre-dates zoning 
and therefore requires no permit or variance. 

The premises have never been used for any use other than 
as a Funeral Home. 

Since June 1992, when the undersigned applicant sold her 
other Funeral Home in Newburgh, New York, the subject 
premises have been maintained as a Funeral Home, in that 

1. property taxes have been paid as Funeral Home use 

2. business/liability insurance has been maintained as a 
Funeral Home 

Mrn^ 



3. utilities, including telephone service has been maintained 

4. unique Funeral Home structures have been maintained, 
including Chapel with large stained-glass religious window 
and tiled embalming room 

5. Funeral Home furnishings remain, including folding chairs 
for services, couches, desks, dolly for bodies, casket 
pedistals, and speakers podium 

6. Since 1992, applicant has marketed and offered the 
premises for sale or lease as a Funeral Home 

7. Applicant currently has a contract for sale of the 
premises, for use as a Funeral Home, contingent on the 
approval of this application. 

Considering the above, applicant respectfully submits that 

use of the subject premises as a Funeral Home has not been 

discontinued or abandoned. 

THEREFORE applicant asks that this appeal be granted and 

that a determination be made that applicant may continue use 

of the premises as a non-conforming use as a Funeral Home; 

or, IN THE ALTERNATIVE, that considering all of the above, 

and the HARDSHIP and practical difficulty and unreasonable 

financial loss it would impose on the applicant to use the 

premises for any use other than as a Funeral Home, that a 

VARIANCE be issued for the use of the premises as a Funeral 

Home. 

-dtl \JL^v^.MA^ 
Perrott 

77 LeRoy Place 
Newburgh, New York 12550 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATES DECEMBER 1, 199^ 

APPLICANTS ANGELINA PERROTT 
77 LEROY PLACE 
NEWBURGH, N-Y. 12550 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: DECEMBER 1, 199^ 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT)s FUNERAL HOME 

LOCATED ATs CORNER OF CEDAR AVENUE AND ROUTE 94 

ZONES R4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITEs SECTION: S3, BLOCKS 1, LOTs 55 
VACANT FORMER FUNERAL HOME 

IB DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDSs 

1. tiB-Bt* B(i)(B) NON-CONFORMING USE SHALL NOT BE REESTABLISED IF 
SUCH USE HAS BEEN DISCONTINEO FOR ANY REASON FOR A PERIOD OF 
MORE THAN TWO (2) YEARS - WHICH IT HAS. 

.J^M^^dJy>t-id2L- ._ 
BUILDING INSPECTOR 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONES R4 USE 48-54 BCIMBI 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
914-563-A630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CCs Z.B.A., APPLICANT, B-P- FILES-



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: DECEMBER 1, 1994 

APPLICANT: ANGELINA PERROTT 
77 LEROY PLACE 
NEWBURGH, N-Y- 1S550 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED: DECEMBER 1, 1994 

FOR (BUILDING PERMIT): FUNERAL HOME 

LOCATED AT: CORNER OF CEDAR AVewSB AND ROUTE 94 

ZONE: R4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITEs SECTIONS 23, BLOCKS 1, LOT: 52 
VACANT FORMER FUNERAL HOME 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDSs 

1. 48-24 BfDCB) NONHZXINFORMING USE SHALL NOT BE REESTABLISED IF 
SUCH USE HAS BEEN DISCONTINED FOR ANY REASON FOR A PERIOD OF 
MCHIE THAN TWO <2) YEARS - WHICH IT HAS- ^ / 

^ if J/ •/-/ 
BUILDING INSPECTOR 

PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONES R4 USE 4S-24 B(1)€B) 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT 
914-563-4630 TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 

CCs Z.B.A., APPLICANT, B-P- FILES-



IMPORTANT 
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FORTHESE 

••vv.--...^u-.< 

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES. BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION 
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING 
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS. IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED. AND IT IS IMPROPER TO 
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
AFTER CORRECTION. -••• -•••'• - - • - - • • • • . • . . . • . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

^^ 

.< ^• i • • . ' - . • « • • • • • « • . . •.^•••^-"f«^-•^• »i- % -̂ -.yfit 

1. WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURLNG). 
2. FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS. 

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS. AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED. AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE. AND PLUMBING ROUGH-IN. 

5. LNSULATION. . 
6. PLUMBING FLNAL & HNAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND RNAL CERTIHED PLOT PL.AN B LILD*N'G 

IS TO BE C0xMPLET^9 ATTHIS TLME. VV'ELL WATE.R. TEST .REQUIRED AND. ENGINEERS CERTIBCATION LETTER. FOR SEPTIC SYSTEM REQUIRED:' . . . . • , ... ... .. . . . - , . . . . ,,. 

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TO\».'N HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND .MAY BE 
REQUIRED. 

8. S20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT.C.̂ LLS. FOR THE INSPECnpN TWICE. 
9. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH E.ACH INSPECTION." • " " ..^.v^.>i.-^ .•.•.— . , - . . . , .,.„....„ 
10. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
i ]. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WTTH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12. SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED VrTTH ENGINEER'S DRAWING &. PERC TEST. 
13. ROAD OPENING PERMFTS MUST OBTAINED FRO.M TOWN CLERKS OFHCE. 
14. ALL BUILDING PERMFTS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE .̂wVD THES­

IS A FEE FOR THIS 
r 

B:Ai^l/..n..±..3!:..!. .f^.h.r....^....tt. 
Z.Z L^loY.. Pi.i Phone....i:i..a....r:.i.../??..i.i. 

Name of Ov».-ner of Premises 

Address 

Name of Axchueci , 

Address Phone 

Name of Contractor 

AMriress , , , Phone 



State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder. 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer. 

(Name and title of corporate ofiEicer) 

side of. 1. On what street is propeny located? On the /.K. side 
(N.S.E.or\V.) 

and £ . ? . feet from the intersection of. Cf.J^.d'^..r:....±:. Z-.-yC. 
2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated /s....x Is propeny a flood zone? Yes Nô .tTTT 
3. Tax Map description of property: Section ^.<^. Block / Lot. S[2>^.i..Q. 
4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construcuon. i f 

a. Exisung use and occupancy ". b. Intended use and occupancy....î .̂./a..̂ .}r..'̂ ./...,/̂ t?7???.X?n "^ 
5. Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building Addition Alteration...... Repair 

Removal Demolition :.. Other 
6. Size of lou Front Rear Depth Front Yard Rear Yard Side Yard 

Is this a comer lot? .y.,.^.»5 • • • 
7. ' Dimensions of entire new construction: Front Rear Depth Height..-. Number of stories 
8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units Number of dwelling units on each floor 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets 
Heating Plant: Gas Oil Electric/Hot Air...., .Hot Water .......,, . . . . ; „ , .. .. ^, . , ,̂. 
If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use 

10. Estimated COSL. 

11. School District 

Fee. 
(to be paid on this appUcalion) 

Costs for the work described in the .Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be requued before 
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 

:-i-' v^S:..Zi^Mci::.X^J:, "'•mstVr " »rr—^vym,jju™^j 



•—- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. 

Examined.//:^.^T1..•...]*.:.."..":;/.'.'.:."...:-19;\ • . . . . • . ; • ' • • - • • -̂  • ' • • ' • Office Of Building inspector • • 

Approved 19 Michael L. Babcock j>, 
_ . , , Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue 
Disapproved a/c 

New Whndaor, New York 12550 
^ " " ' ' ' ^ ° Telephone 565-8807 

..^^^^'.-. .. . „_ . . . .,., .... . .. APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Highway 

Water . Date 19 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCnONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public srrcsis or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c This applic'ition must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application.may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

c. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap­
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premisei, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inipcctor. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterarlons, 
or for removal or demolition or use of properri', ai herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or builcins de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorised to make this application and to 
assutrip-f^sponsibilcy^for.thc o^J^cr in ^etyiection wiĉ h this application. 

l2.i3^M.'...'})s-^'HA 
(Addrt/s of Applicaat) O Icure of Applicant) (Addrtis of Appl 

PLOT PLAN ' 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all sct'back dimensions. 



Applicant must indicate the building line or lines clearly, and distinctly on the drawings. 
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